

Bus Transport Tender- Request for Further Extension

The CFT have taken this transaction seriously and have already allowed sufficient time for service providers to respond. Assumed that this is a re-issued tender with reduced requirements compared with the previously issued tender, we are concerned that any further extension will unnecessarily delay the procurement process.

More importantly, we do not have any further viable alternative for extending or modifying the existing contract. Granting another extension to the tender closing date therefore creates a significant risk that we may not have a valid contract in place when the current arrangement expires, which could directly affect the transportation of employees to station.

In view of the above, we recommend that the current tender closing date be maintained and that no further extension be granted.

Kind Regards

CFT